From: Elias, Marc (WDC) [MElias@perkinscoie.com]
Sent: 10/9/2016 6:36:15 PM
Subject: <no subject>

Monday, 9/12: 8.5

REDACTED

-HFACC, Inc., research 2016: 0.2- teleconference with M. Sussmann re: New York Times

REDACTED

GOVERNMENT EXHIBIT

0377

21-CR-582 CRC

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED D002575

Subject to Protective Order SC-00004312




REDACTED

Wednesday, 9/14: 11.8

REDACTED

-HFACC, Inc, Research 2016 matter: 1.0- meeting with P. Fritsch, G. Simpson, J. Berkowitz re: Fusion updates

REDACTED

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED D002576
Subject to Protective Order SC-00004313




REDACTED

Thursday, 9/15: 11.5
-HFACC, Inc.. 7.9

REDACTED
REDACTED 0.1- emai

correspondence with J. Sullivan, R. Mook, J. Podesta, J. Palmieri re: Alfa article REDACTED

REDACTED

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED D002577
Subject to Protective Order SC-00004314




REDACTED

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED D002578
Subject to Protective Order SC-00004315




REDACTED

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED D002579
Subject to Protective Order SC-00004316




REDACTED

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED D002580
Subject to Protective Order SC-00004317




REDACTED

Wednesday, 9/21: 9.8

REDACTED

-HFACC, Inc., Research 2016 matter: 2.6
REDACTED .0- meet with P. Fritsch, G.

. Berkowlitz re: Fusion

REDACTED

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED D002581
Subject to Protective Order SC-00004318




REDACTED

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED D002582
Subject to Protective Order SC-00004319




REDACTED

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED D002583
Subject to Protective Order SC-00004320




REDACTED

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED D002584
Subject to Protective Order SC-00004321




REDACTED

Wednesday, 9/28: 8.9

REDACTED

-HFACC, Inc., research 2016: 1.0- meet with P. Fritsch, G. Simpson, J. Berkowitz re: Fusion updates

REDACTED

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED D002585
Subject to Protective Order SC-00004322




REDACTED

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED D002586
Subject to Protective Order SC-00004323




REDACTED

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED D002587
Subject to Protective Order SC-00004324




Marc E. Elias

Perkins Coie LLP

700 13th St, NW
Washington, DC 20005
202-434-1609
melias@perkinscoie.com
@marceelias

CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED D002588
Subject to Protective Order SC-00004325



